Rana Muhammad Muzammil

Assistant System Administrator (Accounts & Access)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2021 - 2021

About

Dr. Rana Muhammad Muzammil is working as Assistant System Administrator (Accounts & Access) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rana Muhammad Muzammil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University Main Office (UMO)

Operator (Exchange/Telephone)

D.A,E in Electronics International Islamic University , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator (Accounts & Access)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Assistant (AV Services)	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Assistant (AV Services)	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Assistant (AV Services)	2021 - 2024

University Main Office (UMO) Operator (Exchange/Telephone) University Main Office (UMO) 2018 - 2021

Operator (Exchange/Telephone)	2015 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	